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Max. Marks : 75
SECTION A – (10 × 2 = 20 marks)
Answer any TEN questions
1. Define the term Material Management.
2. What is classification and Codification?
3. Write brief note on Handling Receipt?
4. What is Inventory Model?
5. Define JIT Purchasing.
6. What is Material Cost?
7. What is XYZ Classification?
8. What is Tender Purchasing?
9. What is BIN Card?
10.  Define EBQ.
11.  What is Vendor Development?
12.  Define Vendor Rating.
SECTION B – (5 × 5 = 25 marks)
Answer any FIVE questions
13. Explain the Importance of Material Management.
14. What are the Objectives of EOQ?
15. What are the Duties of Purchase department?
16. Explain details about VED Analysis.
17. What is the Evaluation of Material Handling?

18. Explain the Scope of Vendor Development.

19. Explain the Evaluation of Supplier & Buyer Relationship.

SECTION C – (2 × 15 = 30 marks)
Answer any TWO questions 
20. Explain in detail functional areas of Material Management.
21. Explain in details Determination of Stock Levels.

22. Explain the Various methods of Purchasing.

23. Inventory Control Techniques – Explain.
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